From: Willie Gallagher

Sent: 02 April 2007 17:55

To: david_mackay (il Renilson. Neil'; 'Bill.Reeve'; 'Andrew Holmes'
Cc: Matthew Crosse

Subject: FW: SDS Commercial Arrangements - the way forward

Attachments: 70330 SDS commercial approach sr mc (2).doc

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

For info. This is scheduled to come to the May TPB.

Willie

From: Matthew Crosse

Sent: 30 March 2007 15:05

To: Willie Gallagher; Keith Hawksworth

Cc: Steve Reynolds; Alastair Richards - TEL; Colin McLauchlan; David Crawley; Frances Hamilton; Geoff Gilbert;
Howard Elwyn-Jones; Jim Harries (Transdev); Keith Rimmer; Mike Connelly; Miriam Thorne; Susan Clark; Suzanne
Waugh; Tom Condie; Tony Glazebrook; Trudi Craggs

Subject: SDS Commercial Arrangements - the way forward

Importance: High

Dear Willie and Keith

As per Tuesday’s Meeting and agreed action for Steve and |, please see attached a jointly agreed note outlining the
way forward.
If you have any questions do please get in touch with either myself or Steve.

Kind regards

Matthew Crosse
Project Director - Tram

tie limited
Citypoint
65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh
EH12 5HD
P: +44 (0)
F: +44 (0)
M: +44 (0)

E: matthew.crosse@tie.ltd.uk
W: www.tramsforedinburgh.com

Did you know ..... The Draft Final Business Case shows that for every £1 invested in developing
the tram network, £1.63 will be returned to the city of Edinburgh in benefits.
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